
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

Following verbs are not normally used in the present continuous:  

 

Like, want, need, prefer 

Know, mean, understand, believe, remember 

 

Example: 

I’m hungry. I want something to eat. 

Anna doesn’t seem very happy at the moment. 

 

 نکته:

دار می   ingاین دسته افعال به عنوال فعل به شکل حال استمراری نمی آیند. اما به عنوان اسم به شکل 

 آیند.

ه به عنوان اسم در جمله استفاده می شوند اما در جایگاه ک understandingو   meaningمثل 

 .فعل نیستند

 

Think (idea, opinion) 

I think marry is Canadian. But I’m not sure. 

What do you think about my plan? 

 

 

Thinking (to think about something) 

I’m thinking about what happened last night. 

Nicky is thinking about giving up her job. 

 

 

 



 

 

We normally use the present simple with these verbs: 

See, hear, smell, taste 

 

Do you see the man over there? 

This room smells. Let’s open the window. 

I can hear a strange noise. Can you hear? 

 

 

 

 


